MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N ROBERT STACK

DIRECTOR
ENHANCED 911

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Council Members

Robet Sk

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: March 30, 2020

SUBJECT: Sole Source Resolution — Rave Mobility Safety

Request:

A resolution recognizing Rave Mobility Safety as the sole source provider of Smart911 services to the
Division of Enhanced 911.

Why are you requesting?

E911 has an existing agreement with Rave Mobility Safety for Smart911 (a/k/a SmartPreparer),
which is a self-registration portal used by the public to create a profile for the person or household.
When a subscriber dials 911, the caller’s profile appears to the 911 Operator. Household profiles
contain critical information to E911 and other first responders such as the caller’s emergency
contacts, pre-existing medical conditions, mobility issues, household members, access codes, etc.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

$72,000.00

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, in 4204-505602-0001-76102

File Number: 0383-20

cc: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety
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